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From: olivert@pa.net
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:11 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: 424 Daniel Rd - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

 
Hello, 
 
There are currently no outstanding issues with the property, the vehicle in quesƟon has been removed, 
there are no outstanding liens for Oliver Township or noƟces of codes violaƟons. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jill Hoover 
Jill E. Hoover | Supervisor, Secr/Treas 
Oliver Township Board of Supervisors 
Office Hrs. – Tuesday Thru Friday, 8:30am-12:30pm 
615 S. Third St | PO Box 126 
Newport, PA 17074 
Ph: 717-567-3809 | Fx: 717-567-7827 
Email: olivert@pa.net 
 
NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any files transmiƩed with it are intended exclusively for the individual or enƟty to which it is addressed.  The message, 
together with any aƩachment, may contain confidenƟal and/or privileged informaƟon.  Any unauthorized use, review, prinƟng, saving, copying, disclosure or 

distribuƟon is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email and delete all copies. 

 
 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 12:38 PM
To: olivert@pa.net
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 424 Daniel Rd - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments
 
Hello, 
 
Could you please give us an update on this request. 
 
 
Hello, 
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records 
verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest. 
 
Address: 424 Daniel Rd, Newport, PA 17074,(FORMERLY HICKORY RIDGE ROAD)                
Parcel: 200,060.00-028.000 
Owner: ESTATE OF PAUL STAHL  //  FOSTER, AUTUMN M 
 
1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demoliƟon permits that 
need aƩenƟon and any fees due currently. 
 



2

2. Also advise if there are any open Code ViolaƟon or fines due that needs aƩenƟon currently. 
 
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 
 
 
 
 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 2:54 PM
To: olivert@pa.net
Cc: 
Subject: 424 Daniel Rd - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments
 
Hello, 
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records 
verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest. 
 
Address: 424 Daniel Rd, Newport, PA 17074,(FORMERLY HICKORY RIDGE ROAD)                
Parcel: 200,060.00-028.000 
Owner: ESTATE OF PAUL STAHL  //  FOSTER, AUTUMN M 
 
1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demoliƟon permits that 
need aƩenƟon and any fees due currently. 
 
2. Also advise if there are any open Code ViolaƟon or fines due that needs aƩenƟon currently. 
 
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 
 


